Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Sanjenthong, Imphal.

No. 7/179/2016/Forests / 4 Imphal, the 215t December, 2016.

To
The Conservator of Forests, Southern Circle

Government of Manipur, Imphal

Subject: Proposal of diversion 16.79 ha of forest land for construction of 132 KV Single Circuit
Transmission Line on DC tower from Leimatak to Ningthoukhong.

Sir,
The Project proposal on the ‘above subject forwarded vide your letter No.4/39/2015/SFC/291-92 dated
08.12.2016 has been examined and found the following shortcomings:

1. Enumeration of trees as per guidelines for diversion of forest land should be 30 cm and above girth

class only.
2. The number of trees to be affected in 11.08 ha falling under Southern Forest Division is in higher

scale and may be re-enumerated by increasing or, covering more plots in degraded forest as DFO,
Southern Forest Division has reported that out of 11.08 ha, the open forest land is 7.98 ha and

moderately dense forest land is 3.10 ha.
3. The cost for logging and transportation of felled trees may also be submitted.
4, The Aerial distance of the project site from the nearest Wildlife Sanctuary/National Park in

appropriate scaled map.

It is, therefore, requested to submit the required information/documents in 4 (four) sets at the earliest for
further processing of the project proposal.

Yours faithfully

Chief Conservator of Borests/Nodal Officer, FCA
Government of Manipur.
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